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Date: 24.11.20

FIA: 164

To,

The Chief Officer,

Silvassa Municipal Councll,

UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu,

Silvassa.

Subject: Compliance to obtain permission from
Central Groundwater Authority.

Hon'ble Sir,

Industries are required to obtain above said permission for
existing and new bore wells in their premises to extract

groundwater through bore wells.

While online application is made to above said Authority, a
certificate is required from the concerned Municipality /
Village Panchayat that there is no arrangement / or
inadequate arrangement through public water supply

system.

Industries within the geographical jurisdiction of Silvassa
Municipal Council are making individual applications and
trying to secure individual certificate from the SMC.

Instead, Federation suggests area wise common certificate
to save time and procedural avoidable activities. This
common certificate will certify whether in that area public
water supply is available or\not. If available, it will further
certify whether it is sufficient.
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It is hoped that Hon'ble CO, SMC will be kind enough to get
these common cerificates 1o save valuable time of SMC

Officers and Industries and unnecessary paper work
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President :
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Rajan Aggarwal

Vice President

K, T. Parmar

General Secretary

Danudhyog Sahakari Sangh, Opp. to Hirwavan Gardon, Pipania, Silvassa-396 230. UT of D&NH
Mab. : 7046012000, E-mail : federation silvassa@amail com



e

federation of Industries Associations Silvassa
UT of Dadra & Nager Havell

FEDERATION OF pAdy pAe,.
mnusmcs

ASSOCIATIONS SILVASSA

Date: 24.11.20

+  FIA: 165
Chandrakant M. Parekh : +,
President The Chief Officer,

Zilla Panchayat,
UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu,

. Silvassa.
Subject: Compliance to obtain permission from
Central Groundwater Authority.
Rajan ﬂggarwa[ . Hon'ble Sir,

Vice President | o
Industries are required to obtain above said permission for

existing and new bore wells in their premises to extract

groundwater through bore wells.

While online application is made to above said Authority, a
certificate is required from the concerned Municipality /
Village Panchayat that there is no arrangement / or

inadequate arrangement through public water supply

system.

Industries within the geographical jurisdiction of Panchayats

K, 1. Parmar
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General Secretary are making individual applications to their respective

Panchayats. These Panchayats process and issuing an

individual certificate.

Instead, Federation suggests area wise common certificate
to save time and procedural avoidable activities. This
common certificate will certify whether in that area public

water supply is available or not. If available, it will further

certify whether it is sufficient. P
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it is hoped that Hon'ble CO, ZP will be kind enough to get
these common certificates to save valuable time of

Panchayats and Industries and unnecessary paper work.

Thanking You,
With regards

r Federation of Industries Association
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